
From: Kamins, S ara M.
Sent: 11/19/2010 12:53:50 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: CEC and ALs

Monday
afternoon or Tues morning?

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard 
(RPS)

California Public Utilities 
Commission

(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 11:39 AM 
To: Kamins, Sara
M.
Cc: Simon, Sean A. 
Subject: RE: CEC and
ALs

SB GT&S 0021442

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
mailto:MEAe@pge.com


Hi Sara,

Yes. When would the CEC like to have the 
call?

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Kamins, Sara M. 
[mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 
11:27 AM
To: Allen, Meredith 
Cc: Simon, Sean
A.
Subject: CEC and ALs

Hi
Meredith,

The CEC is
interested in having a call to discuss the delivery mechanisms of PG&E's 
pending out-of-state projects. Could I work with you to set it
up?

Thanks,

Sara

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard 
(RPS)

California Public Utilities

SB GT&S 0021443

mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov


Commission

(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

SB GT&S 0021444

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

